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Re: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-106169)

1 message

ludmila@bercu.be <ludmila@bercu.be>
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Cc: info@vandagraph.co.uk

Dear Ryan,

Thank you for your message.
| would like to order 1 piece.
Please send me Proforma.
Thank you very much.

Best regards

Ludmila

From: Ryan Swaine

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:27 PM
To: ludmila@bercu.be

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-106169)

Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

15 February 2024 at 10:46

Dear Ludmila, | replied to you earlier, | fear you are not receiving my emails, please see my response below:

Dear Ludmila

Thank you for your email and | apologise, but it seems we did not receive the original one.

There has been a few small changes to our pricing:

R-22SHO = GBP £38 each EXW
(trade price, the price increases to £43 on the 1st March)

Carriage costs to Belgium by UPS would be GBP £13

Please let me know if you would like me to send you a proforma invoice or if you have any questions.

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Wed, 14 Feb 2024 at 12:48, <ludmila@bercu.be> wrote:
Dear Ryan,

Please inform us can we use the same pice as before?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1790338930213396464%7Cmsg-f:1790964003091682... ~ 1/4


http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/

16/02/2024, 10:27 Gmail - Re: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-106169)
Thank you.

Best regards

Lydmila

From: ludmila@bercu.be

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 1:47 PM
To: sales@vandagraph.co.uk

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-106169)

Kind reminder

From: ludmila@bercu.be

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Jean Lamb

Subject: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-106169)

Dear Jean,

Please inform can we use the same prices as last time?
If not — please send us your quotation.

Thank you very much for your soon reply.

Kind regards

Ludmila

From: ludmila@bercu.be

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Jean Lamb

Subject: ORDER 47323

ORDER 47323 :

2 pc.

Oxygen sensor R-22SHO
0-100% O2

25+/-2 mV

3 pin molex connection
Price : £35,-/pc.

Transport : £5,-

Invoice and delivery address :

BERCU nv
Noordschippersdok 13
2060 Antwerp

Belgium

VAT : BE-0404.871.862

Thank you.

Kind regards
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Ludmila

L.Popovitch

BERCU nv
Noordschippersdok 13
2060 Antwerp

Belgium

T. +32 (0)3 225 32 73
F. +32 (0)3 234 18 49

www.bercu.be

From: Jean Lamb

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:52 PM

To: ludmila@bercu.be

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. 46659)

Dear Ludmila,

| confirm that the sensor will measure 0 to 100% Oxygen

On Mon, Dec 18, 2017 at 2:17 PM, <ludmila@bercu.be> wrote:
Dear Jean,

Thank you for your message.
Please confirm that the sensor is 0-100% O2.

Ludmila

From: Jean Lamb

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:08 PM
To: ludmila@bercu.be

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. 46659)

Dear Ludmila,

It appears that the sensor R-22SHO s suitable for your purposes. This is usually supplied for use with Alpha1
Oxygen analyser. | attach a copy of the specification sheet.

The trade cost of this sensor is £35 + £5 carriage + VAT. If you are VAT registered we will need your registraion
number otherwise 20% UK VAT will be added. Pricing is in GB Pounds.

If you wish to purchase and supply your VAT number | can arrange a proforma invoice. The sensor is available
from stock.

Regards

Jean Lamb
Vandagraph
18th Dec17

On Mon, Dec 18, 2017 at 1:31 PM, <ludmila@bercu.be> wrote:
Dear Sirs,

Please quote your best price and inform discount for re-distributors (we are not end user) for
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Oxygen sensor 0-100% O2
25-35 mV
3 pin molex connection.

Thank you.

Kind regards

L.Popovitch

BERCU nv
Noordschippersdok 13
2060 Antwerp

Belgium

T. +32 (0)3 22532 73
F. +32 (0)3 234 18 49

www.bercu.be
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